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" 2005. Pork Road  Suite 150 ' :

From: Debbie Canada [mailto:Debble,Canada@jsw-cpa.com]

Www.jsw-cpa.com

Page | of |

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp .

Sent: = Thursday, July 01, 2010 9:43 AM ) o .
To: " 'Debbie Canada’ . - . . o

Subject: RE: FEI| # for doc L10000059874 o ’

‘T

Woe are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 10:19 AM
To: corpheip

- Subject: FEI # for doc 110000059974

|
Per my phone call of today, | was instructed to email our FEI # for document number L10000059974 itis 65- 0671274 It's the same FEI

number as Document number P85000044022 which was the old name —————
Michael A. Schwartz, CPA PA. Please notify me whan the change has been made.

.‘i)eﬂ&ce :
Debbre Canada _ S . ) . o %
}ewett,' Schwartz, Wolfe & Assaciates ‘ }

Hollywood, Florida 33021 .
Tel.: (954} 922-5885 M
Fax: (954) 922-5957 :

Debbie.Canada@jsw-cno.com

+

a
i

. b . Wb
This message contains privileged and/or confidential information and is intended only for the individuaifs) nomed. If you ore not a named addressce,

- you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is st}"ictly prohibited. if you have received

this message in error please notify the sender by emait immediately and delete this email from your system. Email messages can be intercepted,
corrupted, lost or contain viruses. The sender dees not accepr liability for any errors ar omissions in the contents of this message which orise during
email transmission. To reply to our emall administrator directly, please send an emoil to emailadmin @jsw-cpa.com

Stotement Required by U.S, Treasury Department To the extent this message contains tax advice, the U.5, Treasury Department requires us to inform
you that any advice in this email is not intended or written by our firm to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpase of avoiding
any penalties that may be imposed under the internal Revenue Code, Advice from our firm relating to Federal tox matters may not be used in
promoting, marketing or recommending any entity, investment plan ar nrrangement to any toxpayer. 3
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IF YOU SEND AN E-MAIL TO ANYONE AT JEWETT, SCHWARTZ, WOLFE & ASSOCIATES AND DO NOT RECE!VEA RESPONSE WITHIN 24 HRS, PLEASE
CONTACT OUR OFFICE IMMEDIATELY VIA EMAIL TO: emailgdmin@jsw-cpa.com
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